Answers to Questions

Listed below are questions received from the HHIMS website.  Please check the website link periodically for updates to this document.

Q & A

1.  Based on the revised HHIMS synopsis released October 29th, was the original HHIMS Education and Outreach (E&O) task removed in its entirety and replaced with TBD conferences?  If so, are you planning on performing the E&O activity under a different contract mechanism?  Also, will there be a revised SOW posted soon that includes further definition and scope of these new/revised elements?
Answer:  Yes, the original HHIMS E&O task was removed in its entirety, along with I/T Help Desk Support and I/T Security.  These activities are currently planned to be handled via the existing JSC ITAMS contract.  A revised draft SOW along with draft RFP sections L & M was posted to the HHIMS website on 11-5-12.
2.  Will small business be able to compete for this E&O activity?

Answer:  Because the ITAMS contract contains an E&O component, the Government determined that the E&O effort initially contemplated under HHIMS is better aligned with ITAMS.  ITAMS is currently being administered by the JSC Information Resources Directorate.
3.  Why IDIQ?  Why should SB's carry the liability and risk associated with IDIQ's and non-commitment from NASA?

Answer:  IDIQ was determined to be the most appropriate contract mechanism for NASA to accomplish its requirements.  The contract will contain a minimum ordering amount to reduce contractor risk.

3.  Since the advertised NAICS Code and Size Standard for the HHIMS contract is 541519 and $25.5M, will these be changed & reduced since this contract value is NTE $16M?

Answer:  The NAICS code was chosen based on the work requirements from the NASA technical organization.  The size standard of $25.5M is the standard applied to the NAICS code, not the value of the procurement.  As a result, the NAICS code and the size standard will remain the same.

4.  Will the SDVOSB classification be changed now that the scope and contract value have been substantially reduced?

Answer:  No, the HHIMS procurement will continue to be a SDVOSB set-aside.
5.  Why is this being offered as "No Past Performance" documentation or criteria required?

Answer:  The HHIMS procurement will be evaluated on a Lowest Price/Technically Acceptable basis.  As a result, no past performance information will be required for evaluation.

6.  Why is NASA reducing scope now since the Industry Day briefing was held prior and teaming arrangements are already in place based on your Industry Day briefing and prior scope?

Answer:  As notes in the Industry Day charts, the Industry Day presentation “shall not be construed as a commitment by the Government or as a comprehensive description of any future requirements”.  It was determined that certain elements did not lend themselves effectively to the outcomes needed to be achieved on the HHIMS contract.  As a result, it was determined that certain pieces of the HHIMS SOW would be handled via alternate existing contracting avenues.
7.  Will you be requiring any Audio/Visual equipment for this project?
Answer:  A/V equipment will be required for conference support and should be provided by the contractor.
8.  The contract page count of 220 pages seems a bit excessive considering the requirements.  Will the Government consider lowering the page count?

Answer:  Yes, based on reviews by the procurement team, the revised page count is as follows:

	
Volume No.
	
Title
	
Page Limits
	Electronic Format

	I
	Technical Acceptability 
	
	

	
	Management and Staffing Approach 
	30
	MS Word

	
	          Total Compensation Plan
	Not limited
	MS Word

	
	Phase-In Approach 
	10
	MS Word

	
	Technical Approach 
	30
	MS Word

	
	Safety and Health Plan Approach 
	30
	MS Word

	II
	Price Proposal & Total Compensation Templates
	
	

	
	Templates
	Not Limited
	MS Excel

	
	Price Narrative
	Not Limited
	MS Word

	III
	Eligibility Considerations
	
	

	
	Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) Plan
	10
	MS Word

	
	Subcontractor Arrangement Information
	15
	MS Word

	IV
	Model Contract
	
	MS Word

	
	Sections A-J, with all fill-ins completed, and Section K, Representations and Certifications, with all fill-ins completed
	Not Limited
	


9.  Section L Technical Acceptability approaches and Section M Technical Acceptability plans are confusing.  Section L Technical Acceptability states “Management and Staffing Approach Phase-in Approach and Safety and Health Plan Approach”.  Does the Government intend to evaluate the approaches in Section L instructions against a full plan stated in Section M?

Answer:  Yes, consistent with Section L.16.1 of the draft released, the instructions in Section L are directly related to the evaluation factors set forth in Section M.  The Government intends to conduct a uniform and fair evaluation of proposals submitted following the instructions in Section L in accordance with the evaluation factors provided in Section M (Management & Staffing, Technical Approach, Phase-in, and Safety & Health).  
10.  It would be to the Government’s benefit (better price/less risk) to obtain the previous 3 years (2010, 2011 and 2012) for the basis of pricing.  The HHIMS proposal submission date is January 11, which will not give offeror’s enough time to close the books on all of 2012.  Will the Government consider extending only the Volume II Price Proposal submission to February 1, 2013?

Answer:  No, the Government will not extend the proposal due date for Volume II.
11.  Are the sample employees and related hours (listed in Table L 16.4.1) a realistic expectation for how many FTEs would be needed for the base work (minus management and contract support)?

Answer:  The hours by skill identified in Table L 15.4-1 are the Government’s estimate of a level of labor resources, exclusive of contract support or management hours, that might be reasonable to accomplish the work described in the RFP task orders for a period of one year using a reasonably standard, non-specific approach to accomplishing work.  As stated in the RFP, Table L 15.4-1 is only provided as a reference.  Each offeror shall propose the amount and types of labor resources it will require to accomplish the work described in each RFP task order using its proposed approach to accomplishing that work.
12.  Since this is an IDIQ with FFP task orders, will the rates we propose be fixed for the life of the IDIQ contract (base to include options)?

Answer:  Yes, rates proposed for years 1 thru 5 of the contract will be fixed for the contract period of performance.
13.  Since the SOW has been reduced in scope, what are the projected staffing sizes and head-counts?

Answer:  Please refer to the final RFP released on 12-7-12.

14.  Please, clarify the difference between the Safety and Health Plan Approach asked for in Section L.15.2, Table L.15.2-1, and the detailed Safety and Health Plan asked for in Sections L.8 and L.15.6 (c). Does the government want a complete Safety and Health Plan, or just an Approach to developing a plan?

Answer:  The Government requires a complete Safety and Health Plan developed in accordance with DRD HHIMS-01.  The term used in Table L-15.2-1, “Safety and Health Plan Approach” means the contractor’s Safety and Health Plan to be submitted with their proposal.  The plan should not exceed 30 pages in length.

15.  The table in the RFP and the Q&A response to Question 8 in 154154-001-001 differ significantly in page count and proposal organization. Which is correct?

Answer:  Table L-15.2-1 in Section L that was released in the RFP on 12-7-12 is the correct proposal arrangement.

This Table has been updated.  Please refer to the RFP released on 12-7-12 for the correct version.








